

**Minutes  
Neighborhood Council  
District #1**

**Date April 10, 2018 7:00 PM  
Meadowlark School Library**

**Agenda**—Approved with no additions.

**Old Business:** (Discussion-Motions-Moved-Seconds-Votes)

- 1-Moved to approve Minutes by Ron. Dave 2<sup>nd</sup>. Passed 5-0.
- 2-Grande Vista Park report. Have two benches donated.
- 3-Fox Farm stae land sale/lease-Martin Balukas, DNRC, reported on process and, with other State employees, answered questions posed by audience in attendance at meeting. They also talked to individuals after the open forum meeting. No action or decisions were made as this was only an informational meeting.

**New Business:** (Discussion-Motions-Moved-Seconds-Votes)

1- Encino Drive project. Jim Reardon and Russ Brewer of the City presented a plan and possible time line for redoing the street. Projected start is June and project will be in two phases and will take several months. There is concern about access to homes and driveways by residents. The city is working on alternatives for access and parking.

2-Tammy Lacey, Superintendent of GFPS-Presentation of levy to be sent to voters in May.

**Other:** (Calendar-Presentations-Public Comments)

- 1-City Commission work session May 15, 2018. 5:30 pm.
- 2-Mapril Cleanup-April 28 and May 15.
- 3-Moved to adjourn by Zach. 2<sup>nd</sup> by David. Passed 5-0.

**Adjourn: Time-8:46 PM**

**Next meeting---**May 8, 2018 **Secretary-Ev Hall**

**Present council Members** –Mike Flaherty, David Foscue, Ronald Szabo, Zach Angstead, Ev Hall.